Appointment

From: Louis Atwell [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=426F25FC3ED241E89930F3D92517E5B6-LOUIS ATWELL]

Sent: 6/3/2020 11:36:18 AM

To: Boytrese Osias [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fd61c0e8a5ff4d30a30b301¢c37110f76-Boytrese Osias]

Subject: Fw: IBEC: Entitlements
Location: Conference Call Only
Start: 6/3/2020 3:00:00 PM
End: 6/3/2020 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly
every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM

From: Louis Atwell on behalf of Cynthia Robinson
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti

Subject: Fw: IBEC: Entitlements

When: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM.
Where: Conference Call Only

From: Mindala Wilcox on behalf of Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Jerry Tucker; Peter Puglese; Louis Atwell; Sabrina Barnes

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Cynthia Robinson

Subject: FW: IBEC: Entitlements

When: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM.

Where: Conference Call Only

Good day, Your feedback is needed in relation to potential Code Amendments for the Clippers project. Please plan to
join this zoom meeting. Zoom details will be sent in a subsequent email, if they don't appear below. Thanks.

From: Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:48 PV

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Eddy tkemefuna; Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce lones;
loren@mecadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; CHolmauist@wilsonmeany.com

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen; Tiffany Wright; Gershwin, Dan; Steinhauer, Joshua; O'Brien,
Harry

Subject: IBEC: Entitlements

When: Wednesday, fune 3, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada}.

Where: Conference Call Only



